F19628-03-R-0052 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

14 August 2003


1. [Section L, L023] This instruction requires offeror to submit a written summary (or Memorandum of Understanding, if applicable) in accordance with Section I clause DFAR 252.242-7005, “Cost/Schedule Status Report.” Please clarify whether this summary is part of the proposal and, if so, what is its desired content of this summary and placement within the proposal?

ANSWER:  DFARS 252.242-7005 applies after contract award.

2. [Section L, 3.3] A cross-reference matrix is provided for Volume I. Are offerors to expand this matrix to provide a more detailed cross-reference, or just fill in the applicable volume/page references for the level of detail required in this matrix?

ANSWER:  Section L, 3.3 states “the offeror shall fill out the cross-reference matrix.”

3. [Section L, 6.2.2] The bases of estimate (BOEs) are required to include rate escalation information. For proposal purposes, what is the period of performance which offerors are to assume?

ANSWER:  The RFP cites a 13-month period of performance.

4. [Attachment 3, Cost Format “Prime Contractor Rates”] The prime contractor rates are required by government fiscal year. However, offerors’ fiscal years and disclosures may not align with government fiscal years. How should offerors present this rate information in the cost format to best facilitate evaluation?

ANSWER:  Section L, 6.3.3 states “offerors are to explain the basis of allocation of all rates, as appropriate.”

5. [Attachment 3, Cost Formats “Labor Mix” and “Labor Hours”] Both of these formats seem to request numbers of hours. However cells are formatted to show “$”, implying currency rather than hours. Please clarify what data is desired in these formats.

ANSWER:  The Government desires hours in the Labor Mix and Labor Hours formats.

6. What GFE/GFI will be available to the Contractor from the other JTRS programs? In particular, what portions of the Cluster 1 hardware and software, and what JTEL items will be available as GFE/GFI? What is the availability date for each GFI element? Useful GFE/GFI could include system requirements and design specifications, configuration item requirements and design specifications, system and configuration item test plans and procedures, special test equipment requirements and design specifications, software source code, hardware drawings, waveform specifications, waveform software, and waveform test plans and/or procedures.

ANSWER:  GFE will not be provided.  GFI from other JTRS programs and availability of the information is addressed in SOO paragraph 3.0(b)(8).

7. [Section M, 2.4] Will the past performance relevance be evaluated individually for each submitted contract citation? Or will the relevance be evaluated as a composite for the entire group of contract citations, including both PSC and critical subcontractor past performance? Due to the Government’s requirements for team structure it seems most appropriate to evaluate all citations as a composite.

ANSWER: A Past Performance information sheet (Attachment L-1) is requested for each contract being described.  We request a separate completed form for each contract submitted.  Subcontractors, teaming partners and joint venture partners will be assessed as either relevant or not relevant per Section M (4th sentence under paragraph 2.4).  Relevancy of the past performance of the offerors (prime contractors) will be reviewed against the criteria within Section M, paragraphs 2.4a-g.  

8. [Attachment 8, Draft WBS] The WBS does not explicitly map the following sections of the SOO:

· 4.2 (a) {general architecture and design requirements}

· 4.2 (a) (5) {certification-related requirements}

· 5.0 Security Requirements

Please clarify where these tasks should be addressed.

ANSWER:  The draft WBS does not apply.  See the WBS issued with the RFP.

9. [SOO 4.2 (a) (6)] The Contractor is required to “allow multiple JTR sets installed on single aircraft to operate as a single entity for data exchange and system control. JTR sets may include any JTR sets developed under this contract, MIDS JTRS (see SOO paras 3.0(b)(9), 3.0(b)(6)), Cluster 1 aviation variants and any other JTRS variants that are intended for airborne installation.” On what platforms does the Government plan to use JTRS Cluster 4 equipment in combination with other JTRS variants? What waveforms will be provided on those platforms by the non-Cluster 4 variants, other than Link-16?

ANSWER:  See SOO paras 4.2(a)(6), 4.2(a)(8) and the requirements in the migration plans.  The waveforms associated with the JTRS Cluster 1 aviation variant are identified in the JTRS ORD.  The waveform capabilities associated with any other Airborne variants will be determined when those variants are defined.

10. [CDRL A001, Performance Specification Document, Block 16] The item specifies that “Performance Requirements Document is System-Level Requirements for Airborne JTRS, including ORD thresholds & objectives, where applicable.” Is this CDRL intended to address both the A-kit and the B-kit requirements? If B-kit requirements are included, what platforms should be addressed?

ANSWER:  The PRD should address the B-Kit requirements and any performance requirements levied upon the A-Kit in meeting the ORD requirements.  The platforms to be addressed are shown in Table 1 of the SOO.

11. As the deliverables under the Pre-SDD contract may reflect unique, competitive approaches to addressing SDD challenges, may Pre-SDD contractors mark their applicable delivered documents as “Competition Sensitive” in accordance with FAR Clause 52.215-1(e) in order to facilitate the most complete presentation of design approaches?

ANSWER:  FAR provision 52.215-1(e) addresses the offeror’s ability to restrict disclosure and use of data in proposals only.  Please note Exhibit A CDRLs are delivered after contract award, not with proposal submission.

12. [Section M, 2.4; Attachment L-1] The specific information requested on the Past Performance Information sheet does not map to the criteria for evaluating the relevance of offerors’ past performance citations. Recommend amending the relevance criteria to reflect the Mission Capability subfactors and System Engineering factor information provided in the Past Performance Information sheet.

ANSWER:  Attachment L-1 paragraph D maps to the criteria for evaluating relevancy.  
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